

**Mitman, Jeffrey**

---

**From:** Khanna, Meena *mea*  
**Sent:** Monday, June 28, 2010 7:01 PM  
**To:** James, Lois  
**Cc:** Ferrante, Fernando; Mitman, Jeffrey; Wilson, George  
**Subject:** RE: Proposal for Inclusion of Generic External Flooding Issue due to Potential Dam Failures in GIP

Thanks Lois; we really appreciate all of the work you all did on this proposal; we will get comments back to you asap.  
Thanks,  
meena

---

**From:** James, Lois *mea*  
**Sent:** Monday, June 28, 2010 10:16 AM  
**To:** Wilson, George; Khanna, Meena  
**Cc:** Ferrante, Fernando; Mitman, Jeffrey  
**Subject:** Proposal for Inclusion of Generic External Flooding Issue due to Potential Dam Failures in GIP

George/Meena,

Attached is a reworked version of the GIP for external flooding. We attempted to address the comments and concerns voiced by RED during our last meeting.

We are ready to support whatever the next step may be.

Lois